City of Seattle Request for Proposal #3599
Bike Share and Equipment Operations Program
Addendum 

Updated on July 12, 2016

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #3599, titled Bike Share and Equipment Operations Program released on Thursday, May 19, 2016.  The due date and time for responses remains as Friday, July 15, 2016; 3:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	
	5/20/16
	
	Contact information for individuals interested in participating via Conference Call in the Optional Preproposal Conference scheduled for Wednesday, June 1, 2016 at 10:00AM (Pacific) is as follows:  

Join Skype Meeting      

This is an online meeting for Skype for Business, the professional meetings
 and communications app formerly known as Lync.

Join by phone
206-386-1200 (US) 

English (United States) 

844-386-1200 (US) 

English (United States)  

Find a local number 

Conference ID: 135761

 Forgot your dial-in PIN? |Help     


	Section 9.3 Instructions and Information, Pre-Proposal Conference

	2
	6/1/16
	6/6/16
	Does the City anticipate that the helmet law will still be in effect or might be relaxed for Bike Share?
	No. There is no discussion of repealing the helmet law or relaxing it for bike share.
	

	3
	6/1/16
	6/6/16
	Is it a safe assumption that the $5M will be appropriated?
	Yes. The City anticipates about $5 million dollars.  The Financial template for Equipment asks you to tell us how many pieces of equipment will be provided for that $5 million dollars. 
	

	4
	6/1/16
	6/6/16
	Is the $5M all City money?
	Most of the $5 million dollars is City money.
	

	5
	6/1/16
	6/6/16
	Are there additional potential grant funds?
	The $5 million dollars does include some grant funding, including funding from CMAQ.  The City does intend to apply for other grant funding at some future time. 
	

	6
	6/1/16
	6/6/16
	Is the expectation that the sponsorships will continue?
	The sponsors’ intentions are unknown.  From a City perspective, we are prepared to renew the sponsorships if they can provide market value for an expanded system.  
	

	7
	6/1/16
	6/6/16
	Can this contract be broken without penalty without the existing sponsors?
	Yes, the contract can be broken by the City
	

	8
	6/1/16
	6/6/16
	Does the financial information need to be proposed in a separate envelope?
	Yes, all financial information needs to be submitted separately from the Technical proposal.  
	

	9
	6/1/16
	6/6/16
	If the capital funds for equipment is intended to be $5M, is there an appropriation for operations?
	The City believes the majority of the turn key operations can be covered through sponsorship and rider fees. The City may consider an appropriations for operations after proposal review.
	

	10
	6/1/16
	6/6/16
	Does the $5 million dollars include services like marketing and station siting? 
	The $5 million dollars includes all costs to get to launch, including siting.  Please see the updated Financial templates which includes siting and planning as part of the launch costs.
	

	11
	6/1/16
	6/6/16
	Can we mark our information that we believe is proprietary and confidential as such and the City will protect that information?
	Proposers should not assume that the City can determine what is deemed confidential and proprietary. The determination is strictly governed by the State of Washington statute RCW 42.56 and not delegated to the City of Seattle.
	

	12
	6/1/16
	7/08/16
	Can you speak to the Evaluation Criteria and how the incumbent will be evaluated in regard to having the preexisting stations already in place?
	The City will evaluate based on the actual system size that will be realized, which is dependent on the amount of money out of the City’s $5 million investment that can be directed to the purchase of new stations.
	

	13
	6/3/16
	6/6/16
	N/A
	
	SECTION 9.3 INSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION, PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
Contact information for individuals interested in participating via Conference Call in the Optional Question and Answer session scheduled for Friday, June 10, 2016 at 10:00AM (Pacific) is as follows:  

.....................................................................................
( Join Skype Meeting      

This is an online meeting for Skype for Business, the professional meetings and communications app formerly known as Lync.

Join by phone
206-386-1200 (US) 

English (United States) 

844-386-1200 (US) 

English (United States)  

Find a local number 

Conference ID: 2091017

 Forgot your dial-in PIN? |Help     



	14
	
	6/6/16
	N/A
	
	SECTION 9.5 OFFER SHEET AND MANDATORY SUBMITTALS
Replace item 7 in its entirety with the following new paragraph
7. Proposal Response: This is a mandatory submittal. 

Elements of this response will be scored or ranked by the Evaluation Committee. Questions that must be answered are provided in the following sections titled, “Proposal Response – Required Questions”. Put all financial and pricing information in your responses to the Financial questions only and submit separately from your Technical proposal. Links to the Financial Proposal templates are provided following the first paragraph in Sections 10.4 and 10.5. If you are proposing two financial models, please submit two clearly labelled financial proposals, identifying one as “Financial Model A” and one as “Financial Model B” to match your Technical Proposal.



	15
	
	6/6/16
	N/A
	
	SECTION 10.2 TECHNICAL QUESTIONS – EQUIPMENT

NOTE:  Do not include any financial or pricing information in your responses to the Technical Questions.  Please put all such financial or pricing information in your responses to the Financial Questions only and submit the Financial and pricing information separately from the Technical portion of your proposal.



	16
	
	6/6/16
	N/A
	
	SECTION 10.3 TECHNICAL QUESTIONS – OPERATIONS
Replace the first lead introductory paragraph in its entirety with the new paragraph
In this Section, the Respondent must provide answers to all of the following questions. If you are proposing two financial models and your response to any of these questions depends on the financial model, please provide two responses to the question, with only the associated financial model clearly labelled. For instance, “response for Financial Model A” or “response for Financial Model B”   NOTE:  With the exception of labelling a response for a specific financial model A or B, do not include any financial or pricing information in your responses to the Technical Questions.  Please put all such financial or pricing information in your responses to the Financial Questions only and submit the Financial and pricing information separately from the Technical portion of your proposal.



	17
	
	6/6/16
	N/A
	
	SECTION 10.4 FINANCIAL QUESTIONS-EQUIPMENT 
Replace the first paragraph in its entirety with the following new paragraph.  
In this Section, the Respondent must provide answers to the following required financial questions. Put all financial and pricing information in your responses to the Financial questions only and submit separately from your Technical proposal.  A template is provided for submission of pricing information. Please use the template as a guide for your response, as possible. If you are proposing two financial models, please submit two clearly labelled financial proposals, identifying one as “Financial Model A” and one as “Financial Model B” to match your Technical Proposal. 



	18
	
	6/6/16
	N/A
	 
	SECTION 10.5 FINANCIAL QUESTIONS-OPERATIONS
Replace the first paragraph in its entirety with the following new paragraph.  
In this Section, the Respondent must provide answers to the following required financial questions. Put all financial and pricing information in your responses to the Financial questions only and submit separately from your Technical proposal.  A template is provided for submission of pricing information. Please use the template as a guide for your response, as possible. If you are proposing two financial models, please submit two clearly labelled financial proposals, identifying one as “Financial Model A” and one as “Financial Model B” to match your Technical Proposal.

	19
	
	6/6/16
	N/A
	
	Section 10.4 FINANCIAL QUESTIONS-EQUIPMENT

Replace the template in its entirety

https://www.dropbox.com/s/kcvcnsuukeogs11/Financial%20Template%20-%20Equipment.xlsx?dl=0

	20
	
	6/6/16
	N/A

	
	SECTION 10.5 FINANCIAL QUESTIONS- OPERATIONS
Replace the template in its entirety

https://www.dropbox.com/s/ftx6pep0v3tmb3g/Financial%20Template%20-%20Operations.xlsx?dl=0 



	21
	6/9/16
	6/27/16
	Who is responsible for disposition (sale or transfer) of the existing equipment if City decides to choose different equipment? Since the City owns the equipment and has the relationships with the original grant funders, it seems to make sense for the City to handle the disposition.


	The City will be responsible for the sale or transfer of the existing equipment if the Contracted Vendor uses incompatible equipment.  The City will retain ownership of the stations throughout the process.  The City will be responsible for any obligations, financial or otherwise, to the grantors.
The Contracted Vendor will be responsible for removing stations and preparing stations for shipping, as needed, including costs.  All third party shipping costs will be the responsibility of the City.

The City will be responsible for finding a buyer for the equipment. The Contracted Vendor may provide suggestions or support. 
	

	22
	6/9/16
	6/27/16
	Who will be responsible (bear the costs) for removal of the existing equipment and shipping it to a new location?


	As noted in item 21, the Contracted Vendor will be responsible for removing stations and preparing stations for shipping, as needed, including costs if different equipment is chosen.  All third party shipping costs will be the responsibility of the City.


	

	23
	6/9/16
	7/08/16
	How will the City value the existing equipment for purposes of comparing bids that do not utilize the existing equipment?


	The City will evaluate based on the actual system size that will be realized, which is dependent on the amount of money out of the City’s $5 million investment that can be directed to the purchase of new stations.
	

	24
	6/9/16
	
	The RFP states that “grant agreements may require the Contracted Vendor to pay grantors back if equipment is removed.” If the successful bidder is to assume this risk, we need to understand what would likely trigger this obligation.

A. What are the circumstances that would trigger an obligation to repay the grantors?

· B. What is the total amount of the original state and federal grants?
C. Can the existing equipment potentially be transferred to another municipality in the Seattle area? Can it be transferred to a jurisdiction outside the state of Washington?

D. Must the existing equipment be transferred to another jurisdiction intact, or can it be transferred in parts?

E. The City has stated that the grant-funded stations cannot be sold for compensation, but that is presumably not the case if the grant amounts are repaid? Do the stations become freely transferable if the original grants are repaid?


	The Contracted Vendor, per this Addendum, does not need to assume the risk of paying back grantors. The City will maintain this responsibility.  
For purposes of transparency, and to provide further clarity for question 23, we have been in communication with the FTA and believe that selling the equipment is the best option financially, as revenue from selling the equipment can offset any liability.
A. N/A given the City is now responsible for the sale.
B. Total grant amount FTA - $1M
Total grant amount WSDOT - $550,000

C. Yes, the existing equipment can be sold to another municipality in Seattle or outside of the state of Washington.

D. It is not clear as of now whether the existing equipment can be sold in parts.

E. N/A given the City is now responsible for the sale.
	

	25
	6/9/16


	6/27/16
	My firm is not a US owned firm so I do not have a US federal tax identifier required to register in the City of Seattle’s On-Line Business Directory (OBD).  This is a required field.  What do I insert in this number in order to complete my firm’s registration?   
	The City assumes your firm has its own unique tax or similar identifier that you can insert in the required federal tax id field in OBD.   NOTE:  If this number is less than nine (9) digits, add zeros (“0”) to the end until you reach the 9 digits.  If it is more than 9 digits, only enter the first 9 digits.
	

	26
	
	6/27/16
	
	
	Consistent with the response provided to questions answered in addenda items 21 through 24 above, every reference within the RFP to the removal and disposition of existing equipment, consistent with grant requirements is supplemented with the following language: 

The City will be responsible for the sale or transfer of the existing equipment if the Contracted Vendor uses incompatible equipment.  The City will retain ownership of the stations throughout the process.  The City will be responsible for any obligations, financial or otherwise, to the grantors.

References in the RFP include but are not limited to Section 2.1 Overview, 4.2 Transition, 6.1 General Equipment Requirements, 7.2 Transition, and 10.3 item 27 (d).  



	27
	
	6/27/16
	
	
	SECTION 9 RFP INSTRUCTIONS, REQUIREMENTS AND CONDITIONS, LOBBYING
Add the following sentence to the end of paragraph A.  

The Certification Regarding Lobbying form can be found in Section 9.5 of this RFP. 

	28
	
	6/27/16
	
	
	SECTION 9.5 OFFER SHEET AND MANDATORY SUBMITTALS
Replace Section 9.5 in its entirety with the following:


[image: image1.emf]Replacement  9.5.docx


Please be advised that this replacement revises the requirements for your proposal submittal. Additional certifications are required to be submitted with your proposal.  Please review this new Section carefully.  The new forms have been highlighted for easier reference.


	29
	
	6/27/16
	
	
	SECTION 10.2 TECHNICAL QUESTIONS-EQUIPMENT
Items 18 (d) and 19 both reference Question 18.  Revise these references to Question 17.    

	30
	
	6/27/16
	
	
	SECTION 10.3 TECHNICAL QUESTIONS-OPERATIONS

Revise Item 29 (c) to read Section 7.6 instead of 7.1



	31
	
	6/27/16
	
	
	SECTION 10.4 FINANCIAL QUESTIONS-EQUIPMENT

Revise the reference to Question 18 in item 4 to read Question 17.  



	32
	
	6/27/16
	
	
	SECTION 11 EVALUATION, SELECTION AND AWARD PROCESS

Revise the first paragraph of Round 2: Evaluation to read as follows:  

The evaluation team will score the remaining proposals based on the criteria below.  Those proposals that cluster within a competitive range in the opinion of the evaluation team shall continue to Round 3.  

	33
	
	6/27/16
	
	
	SECTION 11 EVALUATION, SELECTION AND AWARD PROCESS

Revise the first paragraph of Round 3: City Council Review to read as follows:  

The evaluation team will submit the highest ranked proposals from Round 2 to City Council for review and consideration.   

	34
	6/28/16
	7/08/16
	Is a crane truck needed to remove the stations or could a normal lift gate truck with dollies be used?
	A crane truck is not required to move the current bike share stations on the street in Seattle. Stations can be moved using pallet jacks and a lift gate truck.
	

	35
	6/28/16
	7/08/16
	Is there a company who is currently subcontracted for the helmet cleaning and redistribution services?  If so, what is their name and how much do they charge?
	No. There is not a subcontractor. The City has a single operations contract with Motivate, and their staff perform the helmet cleaning and redistribution.
	

	36
	6/28/16
	7/08/16
	Can you please clarify if the current Helmet Dispensing Units will be usable if a different operator other than Motivate is chosen?  
	Yes. The helmet dispensing units could be used by a different operator other than Motivate.  The paint/stickers on the exterior would likely need to be changed to match a new system.  The lock boxes as well would likely need to be removed.


	

	37
	7/01/16
	7/08/16
	It is our understanding that the FTA does not have the authority to fund bicycles (as opposed to station infrastructure) and, as a result, that bicycles would be considered outside of the scope of any FTA-funded project. Please clarify and/or confirm that i) the bicycles will not be funded by the FTA ii) the bicycles will not be considered part of scope the FTA-funded project and iii) the Buy America certification will not apply to bicycles.

	Existing bikes were not purchased using FTA funds.  Of the $5million to be invested as part of this project about $500,000 is FTA funded.  Regardless of FTA Rules we do not have to apply the funds to the bicycles. It is up to the Proposers to determine applicability of the Buy America requirements. 
	

	38
	7/01/16
	7/08/16
	Are vendors able to include additional sections if it enhances their proposal? Or will vendors be discounted for going beyond the requested format?

	Yes so long as all the questions are addressed as well.
	

	39
	7/01/16
	7/08/16
	What assumptions should bidders make regarding the shutdown of the existing system if proposers are bidding with a replacement technology? Does the City wish to maintain the existing system in service as long as possible prior to switchover to the expanded system, in order to avoid disruption to existing members/users? Does the City wish to minimize any out-of-service period as much as possible?

	Minimizing the disruption to the system is preferable.  If the system shutdowns this means:

a) minimizing the length of time 

b) limiting the time period to low-demand months and/or 

c) compensating pre-paid members for their memberships. 

 Please also see section 4.2 in the RFP which reads “Transition – Contracted Vendor will provide an efficient transition for equipment and operations. That could include an option to shut the system down, as needed, for up to roughly six months during the transition, with some way to accommodate members who pre-paid in full for the year.”

	

	40
	7/07/16
	7/08/16
	Can service vehicles for the program be purchased using funds from the 5 million
	Yes.  In the financial templates we have put vehicles as operations. You are free to make this change.  The templates are intended as guidelines. 
	

	41
	
	7/08/16
	
	
	SECTION 9 RFP INSTRUCTIONS, REQUIREMENTS AND CONDITIONS

Revise the second paragraph under Federal Funding Requirements header to read as follows: 

Construction (e.g., electrical hard wiring, trenching), as defined within FTA Circular 4220.1F, shall not be performed under this contract and shall be separately and competitively bid by the City, in conformance with City of Seattle and Federal procurement regulations and the 2014 City of Seattle Standard Specifications (Standard Specifications), which include but are not limited to legal requirements for contract bonding, DBE requirements, and state and federal prevailing wage requirements.  These Standard Specifications, which can be accessed at the following link, also include technical specifications:   

http://www.seattle.gov/util/Engineering/StandardSpecsPlans/index.htm
Note: Vendors must still provide pricing for station construction as part of the proposal. 


	42
	
	7/08/16
	
	
	SECTION 3 BACKGROUND
Add the following sentences to the end of subparagraph 3.5 SPONSORS 

The City reserves the right to execute a contract with the Successful Vendor to initiate the sponsorship services in advance of, or while the contract for remaining services is still under negotiation, if the City determines it is in its best interests.  If a contract is executed for the sponsorship services, the remaining services will be added to that contract following completion of negotiations. 


	43
	
	7/8/16
	
	
	Section 10.4 FINANCIAL QUESTIONS-EQUIPMENT

Replace the template in its entirety

https://www.dropbox.com/s/kcvcnsuukeogs11/Financial%20Template%20-%20Equipment.xlsx?dl=0


	44
	
	7/8/16
	
	
	SECTION 10.5 FINANCIAL QUESTIONS- OPERATIONS

Replace the template in its entirety

https://www.dropbox.com/s/ftx6pep0v3tmb3g/Financial%20Template%20-%20Operations.xlsx?dl=0

	45
	7/8/16
	7/12/16
	DBE Plan (form attached): For column 9, do we have to submit actual percentages at this time or can we leave this as TBD? Also, if we do include percentages, is the total project size $5M or $5M plus all fees for operations?


	It is the Proposer’s responsibility to interpret and apply the DBE requirements.  Proposers are advised to review the requirements specified in the Notice to Proposers contained in Section 9 of the RFP, including but not limited to item 5, DBE Documentation Required with Submittals/Proposals.  Proposers should also review the Instructions provided on the reverse side of the DBE Plan including item 9 Percentage of Commitment.  Recording a “TBD” would not meet the requirements as specified.
	

	46
	7/8/16
	7/12/16
	Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (form attached): Can you please advise how we should fill out this form (i.e. boxes 1, 2, 3, 6, 7, 8 (just RFP number?), 9, and 10)?
	Proposers may use the following information to assist them in completing this form:
Box 1:  Select item a

Box 2:  Select item a 

Box 3:  Select item a

Box 6:  List FTA, U.S. Department of Transportation

Box 7:  Insert “Low Income Access to Bikeshare Network” and for the CFDA number, list “CMAQ/TBD”

Box 8: List the RFP solicitation # 3599

Box 9: List “To Be Assigned” 

Box 10: Per the instructions, list full name(s) and addresses of individuals Proposer used for lobbying purposes
	

	47
	
	7/12/16
	
	
	SECTION 11 EVALUATION, SELECTION AND AWARD PROCESS

Revise the first paragraph of “Round 2: Proposal Evaluation” in its entirety to read as follows. This shall also substitute for the previous changes made by addendum above, so that the new Round 2 narrative shall read as follows

The evaluation team will score the remaining proposals based on the criteria below. The intent is to advance to Round 3 at least one proposal for e-bikes and at least one proposal for standard bikes. Those proposals that cluster within a competitive range for e-bikes and standard bikes in the opinion of the evaluation team shall continue to Round 3.  Those proposals are hereafter referred to as the “short list.”
 

	48
	
	7/12/16
	
	
	SECTION 11 EVALUATION, SELECTION AND AWARD PROCESS

Replace the narrative for  “Round 3: City Council Review”  to read as follows, in its entirety, also substituting any other changes to the narrative that were made previously in the addendum above:  

ROUND 3: CITY COUNCIL REVIEW 

The evaluation team will submit the short list to City Council representatives for review and consideration, with a briefing paper that will describe the proposals received and those that were advanced to the short list.     

City Council representatives shall review the briefing paper and may examine the short list proposals. The City Council representatives will consider whether the short list proposals will meet the City Council policy priorities, and intent, sufficiently well as to continue with the RFP selection process.  The Council will then affirm the process to continue, or will advise the City to cancel the RFP process in its entirety.

Should the City Council representatives decide to continue with the process in full, the City Council representatives reserve the right to also then review each short list proposal and provide an accept/reject decision upon each, based upon how well each proposal meets the City Council priorities, including the program intent, financial strength and other evaluation variables as determined by the City Council representatives. If the City Council opts to accept proposals as part of Round 3, the City Team and the City Council representatives reserve the right to mutually agree to either have the City Council review and send forward for interviews (Round 4) either the most competitive proposal(s)   overall, or the most competitive proposals for e-bike solutions and the most competitive proposal(s) for standard bikes independent of each other. 

Regardless of whether the City Council representatives review the process overall, or whether the City Council representatives exercise their right to also accept/reject proposals, the City Council will not provide scores to the proposals. 



	49
	
	
	
	
	SECTION 11 EVALUATION, SELECTION AND AWARD PROCESS

Revise the first paragraph of the narrative for “ Round 4: Interviews” to read as follows and add the following second paragraph. Note that the remaining two paragraphs for Round 4 shall remain intact and as written in the original RFP document:  
The City reserves the right to interview one or more of the top scoring Proposers that remain standing after Round 3.  

If the City decides to interview, the City may select at least the top scored e-bike proposal(s)  and the top-scored standard bike proposal(s), or may instead select only those that scored most competitively in Round 2 and that were accepted in Round 3, regardless of whether they were an e-bike solution or a standard bike solution. As appropriate to that decision, the City shall include the top scored proposal, and then subsequent proposals in the order in which they are scored thereafter, without skipping one in order to interview another of a lower score. 

	50
	7/12/16
	7/12/16
	Do we need to include the Mandatory Submittal documents 2-8 in the Financial Proposal or is it to sufficient to just include these in the Technical Proposal?

Items 2-8: Legal Name, Vendor Questionnaire, Certification Regarding Debarment and Suspension, Buy America Certificate, Certification Regarding Lobbying, SF-LLL Disclosure of Lobbying Activities, and Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Plan, Written Confirmation, Proposer’s List


	Proposers shall include these Submittal Documents with their Technical Proposal
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	




Page 1 of 1

9.5 [bookmark: _Toc451407873]OFFER SHEET AND MANDATORY SUBMITTALS

Submit proposal with the following format and attachments. Failure to clearly and completely provide all information below, on forms provided and in order requested, may result in rejection as non-responsive. A checklist is provided for your convenience only and does not need to be submitted with your proposal. This checklist summarizes each form or other information required to complete and submit your proposal package to the City.



		Submittal Checklist

		



		Cover Sheet

		Optional



		Legal Name

		Desirable



		Vendor Questionnaire



		Mandatory 



		Certification Regarding Debarment and Suspension

		Mandatory (newly added 6/27/16)



		Buy America Certificate

		Mandatory



		Certification Regarding Lobbying

		Mandatory (newly added 6/27/16)



		SF-LLL Disclosure of Lobbying Activities

		Mandatory



		Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Plan,  Written Confirmation, Proposer’s List (newly added 6/27/16)

		Mandatory



		Proposal Response

		Mandatory



		

		





1. Cover letter (optional)





2. Legal Name: Submit a certificate, copy of web-page, or other documentation from the Secretary of State in which you incorporated that shows your legal name as a company. Many companies use a “Doing Business As” Name, or a Nickname in their daily business. However, the City requires the legal name of your company, as it is legally registered. When preparing all forms below, use the proper company legal name. Your company’s legal name can be verified through the State Corporation Commission in the state in which you were established, which is often located within the Secretary of State’s Office for each state. http://www.coordinatedlegal.com/SecretaryOfState.html If you are submitting as a joint venture, identify the intended name of the joint venture.





3. 	Vendor Questionnaire: This form is mandatory. Submit this questionnaire, even if you have submitted one to the City on previous solicitations or contracts.  



4. 	(newly added 6/27/16) Certification Regarding Debarment and Suspension.  This form is mandatory.  This contract is a covered transaction for purposes of 49 CFR Part 29.  As such, the Vendor is required to verify that the Vendor, its principals, as defined at 49 CFR 29.995, or affiliates, as defined at 49 CFR 29.905, are excluded or disqualified as defined at 49 CFR 29.940 and 29.945. The Vendor is required to comply with 49 CFR 29, Subpart C and must include the requirement to comply with 49 CFR 29, Subpart C in any lower tier covered transaction it enters into.  







5.	Buy America Certificate:  This form is mandatory.



[bookmark: _MON_1524915496] 			

6.	(newly added 6/27/16) Certification Regarding Lobbying:  This form is mandatory. 49 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 20.110 requires a signed certificate to be included with your submittal.  





7.	SF-LLL Disclosure of Lobbying Activities:  This form is mandatory.







8.	Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Plan, DBE Written Confirmation, Proposers List (newly added 6/27/16):  These forms are mandatory.

49 CFR Part 26 requires the City to encourage the use of DBEs on federally funded projects and to ensure non-discrimination by contractors.  This solicitation is considered a race-neutral agreement and has a zero goal for mandatory participation.  Additional information on these requirements and the requirements during administration of the contract are reviewed in the document attached as “Notice to Proposer” under Section 9 of this RFP.







[bookmark: _MON_1524979904]

9. 	Proposal Response: This is a mandatory submittal. 

Elements of this response will be scored or ranked by the Evaluation Committee. Questions that must be answered are provided in the following sections titled, “Proposal Response – Required Questions”.  Links to the Financial Proposal templates are provided following the first paragraph in Sections 10.4 and 10.5. 

FAS Revised June 24, 2016
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			City of Seattle


Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters  
































I.  	The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:





A. 	Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or agency;





B. 	Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for commission or fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of federal or state antitrust statues or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;





C. 	Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (I) (B) of this certification; and





D. 	Have not within a three (3) year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public transactions (federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default.





II. 	Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statement














Vendor (Firm):										








												


(Date) 					(Signature) President or Authorized Official of Vendor
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Certification of Debarment
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Each Proposer must complete and sign this certificate and submit it with its Proposal.  





Vendor agrees to comply with 49 U.S.C. 5323(j) and 49 C.F.R. Part 661, which provide that Federal funds may not be obligated unless steel, iron, and manufactured products used in FTA-funded projects are produced in the United States, unless a waiver has been granted by FTA or the product is subject to a general waiver. General waivers are listed in 49 C.F.R. 661.7, and include final assembly in the United States for 15 passenger vans and 15 passenger wagons produced by Chrysler Corporation, and microcomputer equipment and software. Separate requirements for rolling stock are set out at 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(2)(C) and 49 C.F.R. 661.11. Rolling stock must be assembled in the United States and have a 60 percent domestic content. 





Vendor must submit to City, who will then provide the City of Seattle, the FTA recipient the appropriate Buy America certification (below) with all bids or offers on FTA-funded contracts, except those subject to a general waiver. Bids or offers that are not accompanied by a completed Buy America certification must be rejected as nonresponsive. This requirement does not apply to lower tier subvendor.





Certification requirement for procurement of steel, iron, or manufactured products. 





Certificate of Compliance with 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(1) 





The bidder or offeror hereby certifies that it will meet the requirements of 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(1) and the applicable regulations in 49 C.F.R. Part 661.5.





Date 	





Printed Name 	





Signature	





Company Name	





Title 	





Certificate of Non-Compliance with 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(1) 





The bidder or offeror hereby certifies that it cannot comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(1) and 49 C.F.R. 661.5, but it may qualify for an exception pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(2)(A), 5323(j)(2)(B), or 5323(j)(2)(D), and 49 C.F.R. 661.7.





Date 	





Printed Name 	





Signature	





Company Name	





Title 	





Certification requirement for procurement of buses, other rolling stock and associated equipment. 





Certificate of Compliance with 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(2)(C). 





The bidder or offeror hereby certifies that it will comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(2)(C) and the regulations at 49 C.F.R. Part 661.11.





Date 	





Printed Name 	





Signature	





Company Name	





Title 	








Certificate of Non-Compliance with 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(2)(C) 





The bidder or offeror hereby certifies that it cannot comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(2)(C) and 49 C.F.R. 661.11, but may qualify for an exception pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 5323(j)(2)(A), 5323(j)(2)(B), or 5323(j)(2)(D), and 49 CFR 661.7.





Date 	





Printed Name 	





Signature	





Company Name	





Title 	
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@ City of Seattle

Certification Regarding Lobbying

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or
an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering
into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal,
amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative
agreement.

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any
person for making lobbying contacts to an officer or employee of any agency, a Member
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative
agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form--LLL, "Disclosure
Form to Report Lobbying," in accordance with its instructions [as amended by
"Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying," 61 Fed. Reg. 1413
(1/19/96). Note: Language in paragraph (2) herein has been modified in accordance
with Section 10 of the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 (P.L. 104-65, to be codified at 2
U.S.C. 1601, et seq .)]

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the
award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and
contracts under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients
shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when
this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite
for making or entering into this transaction imposed by 31, U.S.C. § 1352 (as amended by the
Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995). Any person who fails to file the required certification shall
be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each
such failure.

[Note: Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 1352(c)(1)-(2)(A), any person who makes a prohibited
expenditure or fails to file or amend a required certification or disclosure form shall be
subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such
expenditure or failure.]

The Vendor, , certifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of each
statement of its certification and disclosure, if any. In addition, the Vendor understands and
agrees that the provisions of 31 U.S.C. A 3801, et seq., apply to this certification and
disclosure, if any.

Signature of Vendor’s Authorized Official

Name and Title of Vendor’s Authorized Official

Date

Pagelof1l FAS Revised: June 2016
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DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES
Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352

Approved by OMB
0348-0046

(See reverse for public burden disclosure.)

2. Status of

H

1. Type of Federal Action:
D a. contract
b. grant
C. cooperative agreement
d. loan
e. loan guarantee
f. loan insurance

Federal Action:

a. bid/offer/application
b. initial award

C. post-award

3. Report Type:
D a. initial filing

b. material change
For Material Change Only:
year quarter
date of last report

4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity:
[ prime [] subawardee

Tier , If known:

Congressional District, if known: 4C

5. If Reporting Entity in No. 4 is a Subawardee, Enter Name
and Address of Prime:

Congressional District, if known:

6. Federal Department/Agency:

CFDA Number, if applicable:

7. Federal Program Name/Description:

8. Federal Action Number, if known:

$

9. Award Amount, if known:

10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant

(if individual, last name, first name, Ml):

b. Individuals Performing Services (including address if
different from No. 10a)
(last name, first name, Ml):

11 Information requested through this form is authorized by title 31 U.S.C.

1352. This disclosure of lobbying activities is a material representation of fact
upon which reliance was placed by the tier above when this transaction was made
or entered into. This disclosure is required pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352. This

information  will be available for public inspection. Any person who fails t
required disclosure shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10
not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

section | Signature:
Print Name:
o file the .
oooand | Title:

Telephone No.:

Date:

Federal Use Only:

Authorized for Local Reproduction
Standard Form LLL (Rev. 7-97)

PRINT








INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF SF-LLL, DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

This disclosure form shall be completed by the reporting entity, whether subawardee or prime Federal recipient, at the initiation or receipt of a covered Federal
action, or a material change to a previous filing, pursuant to title 31 U.S.C. section 1352. The filing of a form is required for each paymentor agreementto make
paymentto any lobbying entity for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employeeof any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employeeof a Member of Congress in connection with a covered Federal action. Complete all items that apply for both the initial filing and material
change report. Refer to the implementing guidance published by the Office of Management and Budget for additional information.

1. Identify the type of covered Federal action for which lobbying activity is and/or has been secured to influence the outcome of a covered Federal action.

2. Identify the status of the covered Federal action.

3. |dentify the appropriate classification of this report. If this is a followup report caused by a material change to the information previously reported, enter
the year and quarter in which the change occurred. Enter the date of the last previously submitted report by this reporting entity for this covered Federal
action.

4. Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the reporting entity. Include Congressional District, if known. Check the appropriate classification
of the reporting entity that designatesif it is, or expects to be, a prime or subaward recipient. Identify the tier of the subawardee, e.g., the first subawardee
of the prime is the 1st tier. Subawards include but are not limited to subcontracts, subgrants and contract awards under grants.

5. If the organizationfiling the report in item 4 checks "Subawardee," then enter the full nhame, address, city, State and zip code of the prime Federal
recipient. Include Congressional District, if known.

6. Enter the name of the Federal agency making the award or loan commitment. Include at least one organizationallevel below agency name, if known. For
example, Department of Transportation, United States Coast Guard.

7. Enter the Federal program name or description for the covered Federal action (item 1). If known, enter the full Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance
(CFDA) number for grants, cooperative agreements, loans, and loan commitments.

8. Enter the most appropriate Federal identifying number available for the Federal action identified in item 1 (e.g., Request for Proposal (RFP) number;

Invitation for Bid (IFB) number; grant announcement number; the contract, grant, or loan award number; the application/proposal control number
assigned by the Federal agency). Include prefixes, e.g., "RFP-DE-90-001."

9. For a covered Federal action where there has been an award or loan commitment by the Federal agency, enter the Federal amount of the award/loan
commitment for the prime entity identified in item 4 or 5.

10. (a) Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the lobbying registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 engaged by the reporting
entity identified in item 4 to influence the covered Federal action.

(b) Enter the full names of the individual(s) performing services, and include full address if different from 10 (a). Enter Last Name, First Name, and
Middle Initial (MI).

11. The certifying official shall sign and date the form, print his/her name, title, and telephone number.

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, as amended, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB Control
Number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is OMB No. 0348-0046. Public reporting burden for this collection of information is
estimated to average 10 minutes per response, including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data
needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of
information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Office of Managementand Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0046), Washington,
DC 20503.








			type: 


			action: 


			report: 


			year: 


			qtr: 


			date: 


			sub: Off


			tier: Off


			adr: Off


			prime1: 


			congress2: 


			congress1: 4c


			fed2: 


			cfda: 


			fed1: 


			fed3: 


			awd: 


			prime2: 


			prime3: 


			prime4: 


			prime5: 


			name1: 


			name2: 


			name3: 


			name4: 


			name5: 


			name6: 


			name7: 


			title: 


			phone: 


			date2: 


			print: PRINT
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DBE Plan 





























(Inclusive of all DBEs listed at submittal. Refer to instructions on the reverse side of this form)





			1. Solicitation Number and Title:


			  





			2. Prime Vendor Name:


			





			3. Submittal/Revision Date:


			





			4. Contract DBE Goal %: 


			











DBE Plan 


List DBE firms that are part of your team.  Describe the work for the firm to perform, the associated NAICS code, and percent of the total contract amount for each DBE firm.  Add rows as needed.  If you are a DBE firm, you may include the share of work you intend to self-perform. These percentages will be used to verify commitments on the final contract.  


If you do not meet the Contract DBE Goal as outlined in the RFP, include documentation of Good Faith Efforts as outlined in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 26.53.  Submittals with incomplete documentation or forms will be considered non-responsive and will be rejected. 


Any DBE SubVendor listed below should sign and submit a DBE Written Confirmation form as detailed in the RFP.  Make sure these forms match percentages outlined below. 


These commitments will last the term of the agreement, unless otherwise approved in writing by the Seattle Department of Transportation, following 49 CFR Part 26.53.  


			5. DBE Firm Contact Information


			6. Describe Services to be Provided


			7. NAICS Codes


			8. DBE


Cert #


			9. Percentage  Commitment


(sub-work to overall work)





			


			


			


			


			





			


			


			


			


			





			


			


			


			


			





			10. Total Percentage Commitment:


			














			11. Prepared by (print):


			  





			12. Prepared by (signature):


			





			13. Preparer’s Title:


			





			14. Date & Phone Number:


			


			











			To be complete by City Staff





			15. Federal Aid Project Number


			  





			16. City certifies that all DBE certifications are valid and the information on this form is complete and accurate: 





			17. City Rep Name (Print):


			





			18. City Rep Signature: 


			





			19. SDOT Rep Title:


			





			20. Date & Phone Number:


			


			











INSTRUCTIONS - VENDOR PROPOSAL DBE PLAN





1. Solicitation Number and Title - Enter the Solicitation Number and Title as outlined in the RFP. 


1. Vendor Name - Enter the vendor’s firm name.


1. Submittal / Revision Date – Enter the date that the form is completed. 


1. Contract DBE Goal % - Enter the contract DBE goal percentage, as it was reported on the DBE Procedures Information attached to the RFP.


1. DBE Firm Contact Information - Enter the name and telephone number of all DBE subcontracted vendors. Also, enter the prime vendor’s name and telephone number, if the prime is a DBE.


1. Description of Services to be Provided - Enter item of work description of services to be provided. Indicate all work to be performed by DBEs including work performed by the prime vendor’s own forces, if the prime is a DBE. If 100% of the item is not to be performed or furnished by the DBE, describe the exact portion to be performed or furnished by the DBE. 


1. NAICS Codes – Include any NAICS codes associated with the work to be performed.


1. DBE Cert. Number - Enter the DBEs Certification Identification Number. All DBEs must be certified on the date submittals are due. (DBE subcontracted vendors should notify the prime vendor in writing with the date of the decertification if their status should change during the course of the contract.)


1. Percentage of Committment - Percent participation of work to be performed or service provided by a DBE. Include the prime vendor if the prime is a DBE. Amounts are a percentage of the total contract amount, not just the subvendor work. 


1. Total Percentage Commitment– Enter the total DBE participation commitment (total for all subconsultans and Prime, if a DBE).  If the Total Percentage Commitment is less than item “4. Contract DBE Goal %”, an adequately documented Good Faith Effort (GFE) is required.


1. Preparer’s Name (Print) – Clearly enter the name of the person signing this section of the form for the vendor.


1. Preparer’s Signature – The person completing this section of the form for the vendor’s firm must sign their name.


1. Preparer’s Title - Enter the position/title of the person signing this section of the form for the vendor.


1. Date  and Phone Number - Enter the date this section of the form is signed by the preparer and the area code and telephone number of the person signing this section of the form for the vendor.





			DBE Plan (07/29/14)


			1














			DBE Plan (07/29/14)





			2
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DBE Written Confirmation 



































To be considered as responsive to the referenced RFQ/RFP, complete the following form and provide as part of your submittal for each subconsultant listed on the DBE Plan.   The Percentage Commitment below must match that listed on the DBE Plan for the subconsultant in question.  Incomplete or incorrect documentation or forms will be considered non-responsive and submittals will be rejected.





			Solicitation Number and Title:


			  





			Prime Consultant Name:


			





			DBE Firm Name: 


			





			Prepared by (print): 


			





			Prepared by (signature): 


			





			Date and Phone Number:


			


			











As an authorized representative of the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) firm, I confirm that we have been contacted by the referenced proposer with regard to the referenced project and if the proposer is awarded the contract we will enter into an agreement with the proposer to participate in the project consistent with the information provided in the propoer’s DBE Plan.








Description of Work (include NAICS Codes): 

















Percentage Commitment: ________%


	


			DBE Written Confirmation (07/29/2014)


			1














			WMB Inclusion Plan (11/14/13)





			2
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City of Seattle

D

Proposer’s List

Vendor to Complete this Section

Solicitation Number and Title:

Vendort Name:

Submittal Date:

ATTENTION PROPOSERS:

As required by 49 CFR Part 26, this completed form must be submitted with your proposals/submittals.

Instructions:

Include your information as a Prime in the first section. Provide the information for ALL subcontractors who submitted a

bid to your firm on this project, not just DBEs. Add additional sheets if necessary.

Firm Name and Address:

DBE Status:

[] Certified DBE, No: or [J Non DBE

Age of Firm

Annual Gross Receipts

(1< S500K []1S500K-S$1M [1$1M -S$2M [1$2M - $5M
[1S5M - S7M [1$7M - $10M [ >510M

Firm Name and Address:

DBE Status:

[] Certified DBE, No: or I Non DBE

Age of Firm

Annual Gross Receipts

(1< S500K [1S500K - $S1IM [1$1M - $2M [1$2M - $5M
[185M - S7M [1S7M - $S10M 11 2510M

Firm Name and Address:

DBE Status:

[] Certified DBE, No: or [J Non DBE

Age of Firm

Annual Gross Receipts

(1< $500K [1S500K - SIM [1S1IM -$2M [1S2M - S5M
[1S5M - S7M [1$7M - $10M [ >510M

Firm Name and Address:

DBE Status:

[1 Certified DBE, No: or [1 Non DBE

Age of Firm

Annual Gross Receipts

(1< S500K [1S500K-S$1M [1$1M -S$2M [1$2M - $5M

[1$5M - S7M [1$7M - $10M [ >510M

FAS 06/21/2016
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City of Seattle Vendor Questionnaire   


Page 6 of 6


Vendor’s Name: ______________________________________________________________






City of Seattle Vendor Questionnaire





			Please have an officer or person eligible to represent the Vendor firm fill out this form.  Submittal of this Vendor Questionnaire with your bid or proposal is an attestation that the information in this Vendor Questionnaire and within your submittal documents are true and valid. Provide prompt notice to the City if, at any time prior to contract award, any facts need to be corrected.











INSTRUCTIONS:  This is a mandatory form.  Submit this form with your response. Provide information to the extent information is available.  If your response is incomplete or requires further description, the City may request additional information within a specified deadline, or may determine the missing information is immaterial.   





			Vendor Information





			Vendor’s Legal Name 


			     





			“Doing Business Name” (dba) if applicable


			     





			Mailing Address 


			     





			Contact Person and Title 


			     





			Contact Person’s Phone Number


			     





			Contact Person’s Fax Number


			     





			Contact Person’s E-Mail Address


			     





			Dun & Bradstreet number (if available)


			     





			Identify the City and State of your company headquarters


			     











			Vendor Billing Contact Person:  Identify the person who will prepare and manage your invoices. This helps the City contract manager offer instructions that ensure your invoices are promptly paid.





			Person and Title 


			     





			Person’s Phone Number


			     





			Person’s Fax Number


			     





			Person’s E-Mail Address


			     











			Vendor Registration with City of Seattle





			Verify your firm is registered into the City’s Registration System and that your Taxpayer ID number and WMBE status are accurate. For help, call 206-684-0383.


http://www2.ci.seattle.wa.us/Consultantregistration/default.asp 


			Yes  |_|        No   |_|   








			Most companies must hold a Seattle Business License (if you have a facility/office in Seattle, conduct sales visits to Seattle, deliver products in your own trucks, or perform on-site work in Seattle).  If you fall within that category, will you immediately seek a business license no later than your notice of award and ensure all city taxes are paid current? 


			Yes |_|              No|_|     














			Ownership


			.





			Is your firm a sole proprietorship, partnership, corporation, limited liability company, subsidiary, parent, holding company, or affiliate of another firm? If yes, identify type and name of principal(s).


			   Yes |_|       No|_|   


   





			What year was your firm, under the present ownership configuration, founded?


			     





			How many years has your firm been in continuous operation without interruption?


			     





			What year did your firm begin providing, on a continuous basis, the types of services or products that are required from this solicitation?


			     











			Financial Resources and Responsibility


			Specify yes or no.  








			Within the previous five years has your firm been the debtor of a bankruptcy?


			     





			Is your firm in the process of or in negotiations toward being sold?


			     





			Has your firm been debarred or found non-responsible for contracting with any local, state, or federal governmental agency within the past 5 years?


			     





			Within the previous five years has a governmental or private entity terminated your firm’s contract prior to contract completion for failed performance?


			     





			Within the previous five years has your firm used any subcontractor to perform work on a government contract when that subcontractor had been debarred by a governmental agency?


			     











			Social Equity compliance


			Specify yes or no.  





			Within the previous ten years has your firm been found to have violated any local, state, or federal anti-discrimination laws or regulations, whether they be local, state, or federal?


			      





			Does your firm comply – to the extent required - with the City Paid and Sick Time ordinance (Chapter 14), providing paid sick and safe time to eligible employees? Most employers must provide employees who have work hours in Seattle, with accrued paid sick and safe time. Payment of prevailing wages does not ensure compliance.  The City may audit payroll records or interview workers to ensure compliance. For information, see Municipal Code Chapter 14.16 or http://www.seattle.gov/laborstandards, or call the Office of Labor Standards at 206.684.4500.


			     





			 Has your firm ever been found by the City or any government agency, to have underpaid your employees (this includes instances where you may have provided the restitution to make the worker whole)?


			      


 





			Does Vendor anticipate hiring a subcontractor or new employees to perform the work required under this contract?  IF YES, attach the mandatory Inclusion Plan.   Obtain the form by clicking on the following link http://www.seattle.gov/city-purchasing-and-contracting/social-equity/wmbe and choosing the Purchasing WMBE Inclusion Plan under the WMBE Inclusion Plans menu.  





			      














			Disputes


			Specify yes or no.  








			Within the previous five years has your firm been the defendant in court on a matter related to: payment to subcontractors or contract work performance?


			     





			Does your firm have outstanding judgments pending against it?


			     





			Within the previous five years, was your firm assessed liquidated damages on a contract?


			     





			Is your firm presently involved in a dispute (including litigation) regarding its right to provide the product or service being requested by the City for this contract, including but not limited to notice of and/or in litigation about patent infringement for the product and/or service that your firm is offering to the City?


			     











			Compliance. Criminal convictions alone are not a basis for rejecting a proposal or individual. The City may consider whether a conviction has material nexus to contract risks, and whether adjustments to work or assignments should be pursued accordingly. If background checks are needed for individuals who will perform work such as field crews, the City reserves the right to require such background checks. See policies at http://www.seattle.gov/business/WithSeattle.htm


			Specify yes or no. 


 





			Within the previous five years, has your firm or any of its owners, partners, or officers, been assessed penalties or found to have violated any laws, rules, or regulations enforced or administered by a government entity?  This does not include owners of stock in your firm if your firm is a publicly traded corporation.  


			     





			Within the past ten years, has any owner, principal, or officer who will perform any of the work for the City been convicted of a crime? 


			     





			If a license is required to perform, within the previous ten years has your firm or any principal, officer or employee who will perform work for the City had a license suspended by a licensing agency or been found to have violated licensing laws?


			     





			If hazardous materials are within the work to be performed, has any principal, officer or employee who will perform work for the City had violations of improper disposal of such materials or violations of associated laws, rules or regulations in the previous five years? 


			     





			Is there any other information the City should be aware of regarding your financial, criminal or legal history that has bearing on the work that the City is considering you to perform?  For example: conviction or civil judgement rendering against the firm for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a federal, state or local government contract or subcontract; violation of federal or state antitrust or similar statutes, relating to the submission of offers; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion, or receiving stolen property, any present indictment for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government entity.


			     





			Vendor has not paid, nor will pay, federal appropriated funds (including profit or fee received under a covered federal transaction), to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress on his or her behalf in connection with this solicitation, the Offeror shall notify the City of Seattle and complete and submit, with its offer, OMB standard form LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities.


			     





			Vendor has not, directly or indirectly, entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken any action in restraint of competitive pricing in the preparation and submission of its Offer;


			     











			Involvement by Current and Former City Employees


			Specify yes or no. 








			Are any of your company officers or employees a current or former City of Seattle employee or volunteer?  If yes, identify the employee name.  Advise the employee of their duty to comply with City of Seattle’s Code of Ethics, Seattle Municipal Code Chapter 4.16. 


			     








			Will any of your vendor employees work more than 1,000 hours (per rolling 12 months) within a City contract, combining the hours for work under this contract and any other?  If so, specify the worker name.  Advise the worker of their duty to comply with the City of Seattle’s Code of Ethics, Seattle Municipal Code Chapter 4.16


			     





			Does Vendor (including officer, director, employee, trustee, or partner) have a business interest or a close family or domestic relationship with any City official, officer or employee who was, is, or will be involved in selection, negotiation, drafting, signing, administration or evaluation of the Vendor performance?  


			     











			Campaign Contributions


			Specify yes or no. 








			Vendor complies with SMC 2.04.601 (I-222) which reads “The measure would limit election campaign contributions from entities receiving City contracts totaling $250,000 or more, or from persons spending $5,000 or more for lobbying; require 24-hour reporting of electronic contributions; require paid signature gatherer identification, limit lobbying by former City officials; crease a voluntary program for public campaign financing through $100 vouchers issued to registered voters funded by ten years of additional property taxes, with $3,000,000 (approximately $0.0194/$1000 assessed value) collected in 2016.





			      














			Business History


			Specify yes or no. 


 





			In the last five years, has your firm held other contracts with public agencies to provide similar products or services in a size and scope similar to that required by the City of Seattle?


			     





			Provide and/or attach a sampling of contracts you have held in the past five years, sufficient for the City to understand the depth and breadth of your experience, with a particular emphasis on contracts with public agencies.   The City may use this to assess your capability and experience at this particular type of product provision or service work.  Specify the name/contact that can serve as a reference for each.


· If you have many such contracts, you can provide a brief summary. 


· If you are a subsidiary of a national firm, summarize the contracts that represent your local office.   











			     





			Proposal Expiration


			





			The Vendor understands that it’s Offer is valid until the date the City awards a Vendor Contract or rejects all offers.  














			Emergency Contact Information


Certain contract products or services may be valuable during a 24-hour emergency. If you have alternative contact information for emergency response during non-business hours, please provide below.  





			Contact Name


			     





			Emergency Phone Number


			     





			Back-up Emergency Phone Number


			     





			If your company has locations outside Seattle that can be called upon in an emergency for these products or services, please list:


			     


















City Non Disclosure Request 





If you believe any statements or items you submit to the City as part of this bid/response are exempt from disclosure, you must identify and list them below.  You must very clearly and specifically identify each statement or item, and the RCW exemption that applies.  If awarded a City contract, the same exemption status will carry forward to the contract records.  





The City will not exempt materials from disclosure simply because you mark them with a document header or footer, page stamp, or a generic statement that a document is non-disclosable, exempt, confidential, proprietary, or protected.  You may not identify the entire page, unless the entire page is within the exemption scope. Only records properly listed on this Form will be protected and withheld for notice.  All other records will be considered fully disclosable upon request. 








|_|    I do not request any information be withheld.





|_|    I request the following specific information be withheld.  I understand that all other information will be considered public information.  For each statement or item you intend to withhold, you must fill out every box below.  You should not require an entire page withheld; only request the specific portion subject to the exemption. 





			Document Page: 


Specify the page number on which the material is located within your submittal package  (page number)


			Statement:


Repeat the text you request to be held as confidential, or attach a redacted version. 


			RCW Exemption:  


Specify the RCW exemption  including the subheading





			





			


			





			





			


			





			





			


			














For this request to be valid, you must specify the RCW provision or other State or Federal law that designates the documents as exempt from disclosure.  For example, potential RCW exemptions include the following:


1.  RCW 42.56.230.3 – Personal information -  taxpayer 


2. RCW 42.56.230.4 – Personal information – Credit card numbers and related


3. RCW 42.56.240 -  Investigative, law enforcement and crime victims


4. RCW 42.56.250 – Employment and licensing – specify the applicable subheading


5. RCW 42.56.260 - Real estate appraisals


6. RCW 42.56.270 (Items 1 through 17) – specify which subheading.


7. RCW 42.56.270 (items 1 through 17) – specify applicable subheading


8. RCW 42.56.420 - Security









Equal Benefits Compliance Declaration





Please declare one (1) option from the list below that describes the Contractor’s intent to comply with Seattle Municipal Code Chapter 20.45 should you win the contract. 


Equal Benefits applies to any contractor location in the United States where substantive contract work is being performed (work directly related in a substantial way to the contract scope and deliverables). 





[bookmark: Check5]|_|	Option A The Contractor makes, or intends to make before contract execution, all benefits available on an equal basis to its employees with spouses and its employees with domestic partners, and to the spouses and the domestic partners of employees, in every location within the United States where substantial work on contract will be performed.  





[bookmark: Check6]|_|	Option B The Contractor does not make benefits available to either the spouses or the domestic partners of its employees.





[bookmark: Check7]|_|	Option C The Contractor has no employees.





[bookmark: Check8]|_|	Option D Collective Bargaining Delay.  Benefits are available on an equal basis to non-union workers, but union workers are subject to a collective bargaining agreement that does not provide equal benefits.





[bookmark: Check9]|_|	Option E Open Enrollment Delay. The first open enrollment period for implementing Equal Benefits is not available until after contract execution





|_|	Option F Cash Equivalent Payment. The Contractor intends to provide a cash equivalent payment to eligible employees in lieu of making benefits available.





|_|	No United States Presence The Contractor does not perform substantial work for the contract in any United State location.





|_|	Non-Compliant The Contractor does not comply and does not intend to comply, and refuses all options provided above.





Equal Benefits Instructions


Seattle Municipal Code Chapter 20.45 (SMC 20.45) requires companies executing a City contract to provide health and benefits that are the same or equivalent to domestic partners of employees as to spouses of employees, and of their dependents and family members.  


1. Carefully fill out the Equal Benefits Declaration. It is essential to your standing in the evaluation process, so it is important to understand and complete the declaration properly. 


2. The Buyer or Coordinator for the solicitation can answer many questions.  However, you may call the general office at 206-684-0444.  Call before you submit your bid to ensure you’ve filled out the form correctly.  


3. "Domestic Partner" is any person who is party to a same-sex marriage that is legally recognized in the place of jurisdiction of the marriage, or as a Domestic Partner with the employer or with a government registry established by state or local law. If the employer does not have a registration system and does not intend to implement one, the City of Seattle has a registration system as an option: http://www.seattle.gov/leg/clerk/dpr.htm


The City will review your responses and make a final determination.  If the information you supply is conflicting or not clearly supported by the documentation that the City receives, the City may reject your entire submittal (bid or proposal) or may seek clarification to ensure the City properly classifies your compliance.  


Companies that select “Non Compliant” will be rejected, unless there is no competitor that is compliant, responsive and responsible.  The City may also find a Bidder “Non Compliant” upon inspection of their program. Be prepared with documentation to support your declaration. All contracts awarded by the City may be audited for equal benefits compliance. Non-compliance may result in the rejection of a bid or proposal, or termination of the contract.
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